
York, Jed
12/23/2011 12:00:34 PM
Earley Jr., Anthony (/0=PGE-C0RP/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHONY F. EARLEY, 
JR.)
'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mayoredwinlee@sfgov.org' 
(mayoredwinlee@sfgov.org); York, John (Santa Clara)
(JYork@NINERS.NFL.com); Weakland, Steve (Steve.Weakland@niners.nfl.net); 
Rovnak, Shannon (srovnak@ejd-corp.com); Mercurio, Jim 
(j im.mercurio@niners .nfl .net)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Results of Candlestick Park Investigation

Thank you Tony. My team & the NFL some follow up. I appreciate you working on this with everyone involved.

JED YORK

President & CEO 
San Francisco 49ers
4949 Centennial Blvd. | Santa Clara, CA 95054 
408.562.4927

---- Original Message-----
From: Earley Jr., Anthony rmailto:anthony.earlev@pge-corp.coml 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 7:14 PM 
To: York, Jed
Cc: 'mayoredwinlee@sfgov.org'; 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov'; York, John (Santa Clara); Weakland, Steve; Mercurio, Jim; 
Rovnak, Shannon

Subject: Results of Candlestick Park Investigation

Jed:

In regard to Monday's outage before the 49ers vs. Pittsburgh Steelers game, please find attached a letter, sequence 
of events and actions we are taking, in coordination with the City and the CPUC, to address any issues before the 
upcoming playoff games.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Tony

SB GT&S 0056619
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